In acute maladies, excessive repletion is hurtful.

suage the pain, stop the vomiting and purging; a DISINFECTANT, to kill, destroy, or neutralize the poison or acid of Cholera; an ANTI-SPASMODIC, to allay the spasms and cramps, vomiting and purging; an ANTISEPTIC, to prevent mortification, and to purify the gases of the stomach; a DIFFUSIVE STIMULANT, to impart warmth throughout the chilled and cold body, and arouse the paralyzed organs, the functions of which have been stopped, and so start the congested blood in circulation; a COUNTER-IRRITANT, to withdraw inflammation from the engorged blood-vessels and congested nerves, and impart to the nervous system a new supply of electricity; a DIAPHORETIC, to arouse the sluggish vessels of the skin in the secretion and promotion of perspiration; these indications being accomplished, a cure is effected, and the most violent cases of Asiatic Cholera are cured by the simple use of Radway's Ready Relief.

These same principles secure the same happy results in other diseases and ailments, either applied externally or taken internally.

In Congestion of the lungs, Inflammation of the Bowels, Bilious Colic, Neuralgia, Rheumatism, Inflammation of the Bladder and Kidneys—in fact, all forms of disease where there is pain—the Ready Relief will, in a FEW MINUTES, stop the most excruciating and agonizing paroxysms. To be sure, in many of these diseases, after the pain is removed or cured, the Radway Pills should be taken to restore functional harmony, and empty the bowels and keep them regular; but it is all-important, when seized with pain, to get rid of it as soon as possible, and where there is latent disease existing in the system, to arrest its progress.

In using medicines to stop pain, we should avoid such as inflict injury on the system. Opium, Morphine, Chloroform, Ether, and Chloral stop pain by destroying the sense of perception, when the patient loses the power of feeling. This is the most destructive practice, it shuts up and, instead of removing trouble, breaks down the stomach, liver, and bowels, and, if continued for a length of time, kills the nerves, and produces local or general paralysis. Radway's Keady Relief increases the vital power of the body—tones up the nerves and throws off disease. If air be admitted into a vein, it produces death in a few minutes

HOUSEHOLD FRIENDS.

DR. RADWAY'S REMEDIES, more especially the Ready Relief and Pills, are indeed the most important necessities of every family. There are hundreds of families that for twenty-five years have had no other medicine or medical attendance than our Ready Relief and Pills.

Persons who live regular by taking a dose of Pills, or Ready Relief, as the case may require, when the first sign of sickness is felt, will cure themselves so quick that the disease or sickness seldom becomes of sufficient importance to require medical attendance. Let the reader bear in mind that all diseases give warning of their presence. In case of sudden pain or uneasiness, sickness or nausea, headache or dizziness, and, in fact, any sign whereby there is unpleasantness, take a dose of the Ready Relief, and, if necessary, a dose of Radway's Pills. If the bowels for a few days have been constipated, then four or six should be taken ; and if it is necessary to have a quick operation, as in

Allopathy—The cure of one disease by setting up another.

men bear Abstinence best.

blo

Adolescence less, Infancy least

Life is short, Art is long, Occasion brief, Judgment difficult

n e d

t

r

-

t

ιt